ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COVMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 24, 2012
3:35 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Donald d son, Chair
Senat or Thomas WAgoner
Senat or Linda Menard
Senator Johnny Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Al bert Kookesh
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senat or Joe Thonas

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 154

"An Act creating a lowinterest |oan program for honeowners who
convert their hones to natural gas-fired heating; and creating
t he natural gas home heating conversion |oan fund."

- HEARD & HELD

SENATE BILL NO 122

"An Act relating to real estate transfer fees and increasing the
length of tinme title records nust be maintained by a title
pl ant."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 154

SHORT TI TLE:. NATURAL GAS CONVERSI ON PROGRAM FUND
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) THOVAS

01/ 17/ 12 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 13/ 12

01/ 17/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 17/ 12 (S) CRA, FIN

01/ 24/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- January 24, 2012



BILL: SB 122
SHORT TITLE. REAL ESTATE TRANSFER FEES/ TI TLE PLANTS
SPONSOR(s): LABOR & COMVERCE

04/ 08/ 11 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 08/ 11 (S) CRA, L&C
01/ 24/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR JOE THOVAS

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: SB 154 sponsor.

CRIER HOPKINS, Staff to Senator Thomas

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TION STATEMENT: Read a statenment and answered questions
regardi ng SB 154.

DAN FAUSKE, CEO

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corp

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 154.

JEFF JACOBSON, Chief of Staff

Fai rbanks North Star Borough

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 154.

JOMO STEWART

Energy Project Manager

Fai r banks Econom c Devel opnent Cor p.
Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 154.

DANA OVEN, Staff to Senator Egan,

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Read a sponsor statenent and answered
gquestions regarding SB 122.

CRYSTAL PELTOLA, Vice President

Al aska USA Title Agency

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 122.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- January 24, 2012



RAYMOND DAVI S, Vice President

A d Republic Title Insurance Conpany
Seattl e, Washington

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposes SB 122.

M CHAEL PRI CE, President

Al aska Land Title Association
Wasi |l a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 122.

TERRY BRYAN, Vice President

First American Title Conpany

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 122.

ROGER FLCERCHI NGER, Presi dent

Yukon Titl e Conpany

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 122.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:35:39 PM

CHAIR DONALD OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Comrittee neeting to order at 3:35 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Wagoner, Menard, Ellis and
Chair d son.

SB 154- NATURAL GAS CONVERSI ON_PROGRAM FUND

3:36: 04 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced the consi deration of SB 154.

3:36: 29 PM

SENATOR JOE THOWAS, sponsor of SB 154, said the bill would
create a low interest loan program for Alaskan famlies to
replace their oil, coal or wood hone-heating appliances wth

natural gas. He said the Fairbanks Borough was anxiously
awaiting the arrival of nore natural gas and that current
supplies were limted. He said in addition to Prudhoe Bay,
Interior Al aska was hopeful the Cook Inlet subsidized rigs
strike gas and expand supply via truck or pipeline. He said SB
154 would give famlies the ability to plan ahead for |ow cost
ener gy when access to gas was nmade avail abl e.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- January 24, 2012



He said the honme heating change-out nmechanism would create a
nore robust gas distribution system in the Kenai Peninsula,
Anchorage and Matanuska-Susitna Valley areas where gas 1is
currently distributed. He said the recent propane conversions to
natural gas in the Kenai Peninsula had a dramatic cost savings

i npact .

He said Fairbanks' Golden Valley Electric Association and Flint
Hlls Resources' North Pole Refinery were considering natural
gas supplied from Prudhoe Bay for their own uses and potentially
for distribution to honmes; a decision would be nade by
Septenber, 2012. He said Flint HIlls Resources' North Pole
Refinery would be able to | ower production costs and provide the
state with I ower priced fuels.

3:39:17 PM

SENATOR THOMVAS sai d the Fairbanks Borough would be able to get a
handle on its air quality problem by changi ng over an estimated
12,000 hones to natural gas. He said it would also spark the
econony, create local jobs all across the state and keep nore
nmoney circulating in Al aska rather than being spent on energy
costs. He noted that developers in the Fairbanks area have deal t
wi th outside conmpani es where projects were cancelled due to high
fuel costs.

3:40: 42 PM

GRIER HOPKINS, staff to Senator Thonas, said the inpetus for SB
154 was to create a stronger, nore econom c instate market for a
natural gas pipeline or delivery program for the Fairbanks
Borough and Sout hcentral communities. He said having access to
natural gas would not be helpful if homeowners were unable to
use it. He said any natural gas delivery system would help build
a nore robust gas market, vitalize |ocal econom es and keep nore
local jobs in the communities. He said rural honmeowners unable
to access natural gas would indirectly benefit from nearby
natural gas supplied regions where businesses pass al ong savi ngs
from | ower energy costs. He noted that the Fairbanks Borough was
studying its current natural gas distribution systemto plan for
future infrastructure build out.

He said SB 154 woul d rmeke available a $7,500 furnace repl acenent
loan, at 1 percent interest, to be paid back over 10 years
t hrough the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC). Eligible
candi dates nust own a noncommercial, single occupancy or duplex
hone, denmolition was not enm nent , substantially conplete
construction and has access to natural gas wthin their

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- January 24, 2012



comunity. He noted that <connection <costs wuld be the
homeowners' responsibility.

3:44:33 PM

MR. HOPKINS said the new furnace nust becone the hone's primary
source of heat and participation is not subject to any incone
limtations. He said the state's Energy Efficient Rebate Program
was used as a nodel for the loan program He said an individua

homeowner applicant would contact AHFC, request an Energy Rater
to for a change out estimate and submt the report to Al aska
USA, AHFC s participating program | ender.

He said SB 154 would al so address Fairbanks' air quality problem
linked to snoke from wood burning, a |less expensive alternative
to heating with oil. He noted that homeowners can save up to 50
percent by burning wood versus heating oil. The Fairbanks
Borough hired Sierra Research to do an air quality study and
found that 12,000 homes would have to be converted to natura

gas to neet the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) air
qual ity nmandat e.

3:47: 06 PM

MR. HOPKINS said the Fairbanks' current natural gas market is at
capacity wth 1108 custoners. He noted that Senator Wagoner
i nquired about possible federal prograns available for natura
gas conversion and that a recent $1500 federal tax credit
expired in 2010.

3:48:37 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked how many hones would participate the first
year and during the life of the | oan program

3:48: 56 PM

SENATOR THOVAS answered that 1000 homes would participate for
initial hook- up starting W th Fai r banks' hi gh density
nei ghborhoods. He noted that Fairbanks Natural Gas had a
distribution system setup in the borough but could not add
custoners due to a |l ack of supply.

3:49:46 PM

CHAIR COLSON said 1000 hones borrowing $7500 each was a fair
anount of noney going out as capital.

SENATOR THOVAS agr eed.

CHAIR OLSON said a 1 percent interest rate was a |low return on
i nvest nment .

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- January 24, 2012



SENATOR THOVAS agr eed.

3:50: 24 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if there were simlar state prograns to SB
154.

SENATOR THOVAS answered that there nay be several current and
suggest ed prograns.

3:51: 00 PM

MR. HOPKINS answered that the Al aska Energy Rebate Program was
available, it had distributed $90 nmillion to over 14,600
homeowners who saved up to 33 percent in energy costs.

He said SB 154 was not a grant program and allowed the state to
get sone return on investnent. Oher prograns include the AHFC s
rebate on buying a five star plus energy rated hone,
weat heri zation assistance for |owincone renters and homeowners,
and the Al aska Second Mortgage Program for Energy Conservation.

3:52:33 PM

CHAI R OLSON comrented that the Watherization Assistance Program
was statewide and that SB 154 would only concentrate on
Sout hcentral and Fair banks.

SENATOR MENARD asked if AHFC had addressed adding staff to run
the programin SB 154.

CHAI R OLSON said further testinony would answer Senator Menard's
guestion and asked if honmeowners who have already converted to
natural gas woul d benefit.

3:53:35 PM

MR. HOPKI NS answered no. He said a homeowner could receive funds
to upgrade their honme heating appliance or access the current
Energy Efficient Rebate Program

SENATOR WAGONER asked if SB 154 strictly covers the cost of
repl aci ng the heating appliance.

MR, HOPKINS answered yes. He said running a gas line to a hone
i's not covered.

SENATOR MENARD asked what the honmeowner's costs would be to run
gas line to their hone.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- January 24, 2012



MR. HOPKINS answered that NorthStar Gas in the Fairbanks
currently charges $17.64 per foot for the main line to get close
to the home and $930 for the first 100 feet of feeder line from
the main line to the home plus an additional charge per foot if
required.

3:56: 06 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if the Jloan program accomodated hone
busi nesses.

MR. HOPKINS answered that the program was strictly for single
occupancy homes and dupl exes, but up to 25 percent could be used
for commrercial purposes.

CHAI R OLSON asked if a sumrer home residence would qualify.

MR, HOPKINS answered only for an owner-occupied hone, but he
woul d ask AFHC to verify.

3:57.:22 PM
DAN FAUSKE, CEO,  Alaska Housing Finance Corp., said the
following details need to be worked out: |oan ternms, program

managemnent, distribution developnment and the hone conversion
process. He said there are approxinmately 30,000 potential hone
conversions in the Fairbanks area which equates to $200 million
in required capital.

CHAIR OLSON asked where funding would conme from at 1 percent
interest. He noted managenent costs were not included.

3:59: 50 PM
MR. FAUSKE answered that SB 154 would have to be a state-funded
program

4:01: 06 PM

JEFF JACOBSON, Chief of Staff, Fairbanks North Star Borough,
said SB 154 would assist households that are burdened by high
fuel prices. He said the borough has used state grant funds to
conduct a natural gas distribution study to determne the
econonmics of expanding its limted natural gas distribution
system He said in the event natural gas was delivered by truck,
bullet-line or pipeline, the borough residents need the neans to
convert their hones.

He said the EPA designated Fairbanks as a Nonattai nment Area for

Particulate WMatter (PM2.5) and nmandated an air quality
i nprovenent plan to be in place by 2014. He said SB 154 helps

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- January 24, 2012



the borough neet EPA's air quality goals by allow ng residents
to switch away from heating oil and wood.

MR. JACOBSON said natural gas supplied to the Interior's two
refineries would lower their operating costs and ultimtely
provi de Al askans with | ower priced fuel

4:04: 54 PM

CHAIR OLSON asked about the distribution plan for the 12,000
home conversions needed to neet EPA air quality standards and
t he hookup accessibility for the 30,000 hones.

MR. JACOBSON answered that if nothing else was done but convert
12,000 hones to natural gas, the borough would neet the EPA
mandated air quality attainnent standards. He said Fairbank's
distribution plan conbines direct pipelines to high density
nei ghbor hoods and independent distribution to renote areas. He
said along wth natural gas conversion, the borough would
continue to educate the population, assist honmeowners to burn
drier wood and offer the Wod Stove Exchange Program to repl ace
wood stoves and boilers with qualified heating devices.

4:07:06 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked what the anticipated infrastructure costs
wer e.

MR. JACOBSON answered that data from the Fairbanks Distribution
Study woul d provide prelimnary information.

4:07: 36 PM
SENATOR WAGONER said NorthStar Gas did a study on a pipeline
installation project in Honer; the cost was $3.5 mllion. He

said Fairbanks was 10 times the size of Honmer and asked if the
borough had a good start on distribution line installation.

SENATOR THOVAS answer ed yes.
MR. JACOBSON answer ed yes.

4:08: 14 PM

JOVD STEWART, Energy Project Manager , Fai rbanks Econoni c
Devel opnent Corp., said he was in charge of the Fairbanks Gas
Distribution System Report and concurred with prior testinony.
He said SB 154 woul d be a useful and wel coned conponent to all ow
the borough to tap into the benefits of natural gas when it
becones avail abl e.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- January 24, 2012



4:09:51 PM

SENATOR THOVAS commented on cost concerns and said the intent
was to keep the project cost as low as possible. He said the
proposed loan interest rate mght not be high enough to cover
adm ni strative costs and conceded that 1 percent was a starting
point. He said the appliance cost of converting fuel oil to
natural gas is relatively close to projections, but wood burning
system conversion and gas-line installation was a different
si tuation.

4:10: 54 PM
CHAI R OLSON said he would hold SB 154 in committee.

SB 122- REAL ESTATE TRANSFER FEES/ Tl TLE PLANTS

4:11: 15 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consideration of SB 122.

4:11: 25 PM

DANA OVWEN, staff to SB 122 sponsor, said the bill's second
section bans the wuse of transfer fee covenants that are
contractual obligations inposed upon any subsequent sale of the
land. He noted that nore than half of the states currently ban
transfer fee covenants; the earliest was New York in 1852 when
the courts noted the practice as a "vestige of feudalism" He
said the second section of SB 122 has no opposition from the
title insurance industry.

MR. OWEN said the first section of SB 122 extends the |ength of
time spanned by a "title plant,” which conprises of a record for
all transactions or conditions that affect titles to |and
| ocated in a specific area. He said the length of time would be
extended from 25 years to 50 years. He said the proposed change
is controversial within the title insurance industry and work
was being done to find new | anguage to satisfy all parties via a
conmi ttee substitute.

4:14: 02 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked when the committee substitute would be
pr esent ed.

MR. OVEN replied by the next neeting.

CHAIR OLSON asked how substantially different the conmttee
substitute woul d be.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- January 24, 2012



MR. OVNEN answered that mnor changes would be made. He said the
focus was on protecting custonmers fromtitle insurance conpanies
| ocat ed outside of Alaska wthout limting conpetition.

4:15: 37 PM

CHAI R OLSON asked why there was opposition to allow nore people
into the title insurance narket. He noted that buying real
estate was one of the biggest expenditures an individual would
have and all owi ng conpetition should bring down prices.

MR. OWNEN answered that the idea was not to |imt people from
getting into the title insurance narket; the intent was to keep
out conpanies that are not able to give the kind of service that
Al askan-based title insurance conpani es could provide.

CHAIR OLSON comented that wupcomng testinony would be from
conpanies wth a financial interest rather than a public
interest. He said it is inportant to keep what is in the best
interest of Al askan residents first.

4:17:29 PM

MR. OVNEN said that the conmttee was very concerned that public
interest be protected. He said the first step was to nake sure
there was agreenent within the title insurance industry wthout
t aki ng si des.

CHAI R OLSON asked if M. Onen was suspicious fromthe infighting
within the title insurance industry.

MR. OVEN answer ed yes.

4:19:42 PM

CRYSTAL PELTOLA, Vice President/General Manager, Alaska USA
Title Agency, said the current title plant |aw has worked well
for decades and there was no value to the industry or consuners
by changing sonething that was not broken. She said the title
search process was dictated by underwiters, not by the nunber
of years title plant docunents were statutorily required to be
on record. She said SB 122 would be anticonpetitive by limting
the nunmber of title agencies, doubling startup costs and addi ng
time to acquire additional years of records.

She said increasing the title plant requirenent would only
benefit a few agencies, nobst of which were the main proponents
of SB 122. She said the length of records retained in title
pl ants had no bearing on clains or |oses. She said technol ogi cal
change has provided broader access to electronic records and

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- January 24, 2012



all oned nore conpetition to keep down costs for consuners, and
that SB 122 would nandate a step back in time by requiring
ol der, outdated title plants to be expanded.

4:23:14 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked about nortgages that go | onger than 25 years.

M5. PELTOLA answered that the length of any claim of Ilien
mechani cs, nortgage or judgnent, had no bearing on how far back
a search was done. She said there was no correlation between
length of nortgage and title record search and that title
i nsurance underwiters are the ones who dictate the l|ength of
tinme.

CHAIR OLSON asked how the consuner would be protected if
hazardous materials were found from WNI when a 25 year title
pl ant was used.

4:24:22 PM

IVS. PELTOLA answered that wunderwiting contracts dictated
searches, there was no bearing on the search process by the
anount of records statutorily required to have in a title plant.

4:25:19 PM

RAYMOND DAVIS, Vice President, Od Republic Title Insurance
Conmpany, said he was Al aska USA Title Agency's underwiter and
provided the financial backing behind the title policies that
were issued in Al aska.

He said SB 122 would give unfair advantage to two conpanies in
Anchorage that have 50-year title plants; it would affectively
give them a nonopoly on all future business in Anchorage.

He said in anticipation of SB 122 passing, the two Anchorage
title conpanies have considered charging subscription fees to
the other title conpanies at $7500 per nonth, $90, 000 per year.

MR. DAVIS said technology allowed title insurance conpanies to
go directly to governnent records and search titles wthout old
title plant nandates. He said the goal should not be to limt
conpetition; the goal should be to expand conpetition wthout
allowng "fly by night" operators. He said the real threat was
to conpani es that had big investnents in old title plants.

4:29:36 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- January 24, 2012



CHAIR OLSON asked about Od Republic Title being located in
Seattle and the inpact on the consumer having to legally deal
with an out-of-state conpany.

MR. DAVIS answered that O d Republic Title only issues policies
t hrough Al aska-based conpanies. He said the nmgjority of title
policies in Alaska are underwitten by out-of-state insurance
conpani es.

4:31:01 PM

M CHAEL PRICE, President, Alaska Land Title Association (ALTA)
said he owned several title insurance conpanies in the Anchorage
area and was a real estate |lawer. He said ALTA supports banning
transferring covenant fees but he disagreed with prior testinony
regarding title plants.

He said the title plant change in SB 122 addressed out-of-state
exanminers who are not licensed in Alaska. He noted that 13
states wthin the past four years had adopted simlar changes.

He said the title plant section of SB 122 would require an
Al askan resident and licensed title exam ner to exam ne and sign
prelimnary comrtnents for policies being issued.

He said the SB 122 controversy conmes down to two things,
changing plant law from 25 years and allowing two types of title
i nsurance conpanies to operate in Al aska.

He said changing plant law from 25 to 40 or 50 years was
recomended due to Alaska not having curative title provisions

He said adding years to the title plant does not put unnecessary
burden on title insurance conpanies and was not anticonpetitive;
records can be downl oaded directly fromthe Recorder's Ofice at
arelatively small fee

4:36:49 PM

MR. PRICE said the second issue addressed a | egislative decision
from 2002 that designated two types of title conpanies; a single
conpany required to have a title plant and a joint-plant of two
or nore conpanies that was not required to have a title plant,
e.g., Od Republic Title and Alaska USA Title's arrangenent.

He said ALTA, not for anticonpetitive reasons, believes Al aska
should return to a "title plant state.”" He said as far as he
knew, Alaska was the only state which allowed two different
types of title conmpanies where one was required to have a title
plant. He noted that Od Republic Title was based in a "title

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- January 24, 2012



plant state" and the conpany's president told him that he
believed in title plants.

He said he disagreed with prior testinony which indicated
consuner costs would increase. He noted that prices were set by
the Division of Insurance.

He said Al aska should protect the public and not allow the
limted underwiters in the US to dictate search policy. He
referenced Countrywide Hone Loans as an exanple of a |large
nortgage |ender which no longer existed and it was the | argest
in the country five years ago. He noted that it only takes $1
mllion to become an underwriter in Al aska and one claim could
w pe that out.

4:41:49 PM

CHAIR OLSON asked if it was true what M. Davis brought up
regardi ng a possible nonopoly with only two | and plant conpanies
in the state of Al aska.

MR. PRICE said there were over 20 title plant conpanies in the
state and M. Davis may have referred to the two conpanies in
the Anchorage Recording District. He said there were actually
nore than two conpanies in the Anchorage area.

CHAIR OLSON asked what the nornal subscription rates were for
title plant information.

MR. PRI CE answered that the nonthly subscription was $7000 to
$8000 for a joint-plant conpany and $10,000 to $12,000 for a
si ngl e owned conpany.

4:43: 02 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if M. Davis's claim was accurate that his
subscription fees were in the $7,500 per nonth range.

MR. PRI CE answered yes for a joint-plant organization.

4:43: 26 PM

CHAI R OLSON expressed interest in protecting the public. He said
real estate market suspicion was justified after the economc
probl ens caused by the 2008 housing crisis.

4:43: 55 PM

MR. PRICE responded that the title industry only insures | oans
and has nothing to do wth making loans. He said anti
conpetition is not the issue when title conpanies have

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -13- January 24, 2012



relatively low entrance and startup costs. He said the public
woul d be better served by title agencies that have nore invested
into their industry and access to every docunent.

4:45: 31 PM

TERRY BRYAN, Vice President, First Anerican Title Conpany, said
he operated as a title and underwiting conpany in approximtely
10 Al askan conmunities. He said Alaska is a "file and approve”
state; title insurance prices are not set by the state, prices
are submtted to the Departnent of |nsurance for approval

4:47: 15 PM

MR. BRYAN referenced Oregon and Washington as states wth
mandatory title plant |aws between 40 and 50 years. He said he
was not aware of title insurance underwiting contract | anguage
that required a specific age of title plant. He said nost
underwiting contracts identified certain reasonable search
criteria and standards, but no chronol ogical identification due
to unique differences in each state. He said ALTA recomrends 40
years as a required title plant based upon Al aska's history.

He noted that the title insurance industry was probably the only
part of the real estate industry that canme through the nortgage
crisis unscathed and was portrayed as the good guy in the nedia.

4:49: 10 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked if the reason for the positive nmedia coverage
was due to having better |egal representation.

MR. BRYAN replied that the title insurance industry facilitates
the transaction and does not negoti ate or barter t he
transaction. He confirmed that $7500 was the correct nonthly
subscription rate for a joint-plant organization.

4:50: 23 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked how many cl ains against title compani es occur.

MR. BRYAN answered that he did not know. He said when conpared
to other types of insurance, title insurance clains occur at a
very | ow percent age.

4:51: 34 PM
CHAIR COLSON asked him to explain prior testinony regarding $1
mllion required for underwiters.

MR. BRYAN answered that the state required a $1 mllion bond for
licensing. He added that dramatic obligations through civil and

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- January 24, 2012



| egal courts provided added coverage for consuners who dealt
wi th Al aska based conpani es.

4:52:32 PM

ROGER FLCERCHI NGER, President/Omer, Yukon Title Conpany, said
his conpany insured conveyances in the nost northern 11
recording districts and dealt directly wth buyers of real
estate in villages and small communities. He said contrary to
M. Davis' testinony, his conpany was not solely a distribution
system for title wunderwiting conpanies. He disagreed wth
testinmony that consuner prices would increase from a change in
title plant law by requiring all conpanies to have title plants.
He said he believed it was in his customer's best interest to
operate his conpany with a title plant. He noted that a proposed
commttee substitute included a grandfather clause for current
conpani es that operate without a title plant.

4:55:41 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked what was wong wth conpanies consolidating
subscription on identical services to save noney.

MR. FLOERCHI NGER answered that consolidating was fine. He said
the issue was allowing conpanies to operate without a title
pl ant .

4:56: 39 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if SB 122 was a good bill for his rural
constituents in Shishnmaref or Shaktoolik, for instance.

VR. FLOERCHI NGER answered that he does insure titles in
Shi shmar ef and None.

CHAIR OLSON commented that there was a big difference between
Nome and Shishmaref; Nonme has been incorporated for over 100
years while Shishmaref was eroding away. He asked if he was
indeed insuring titles in Shishmaref and if he did not know a
custoner's nane, what the difference was between him and M.
Davis in Seattle.

4:57: 37 PM

MR. FLOERCHI NGER answered that he does have insurance title
plants in Shishmaref and would have to review his title order
book.

4:58:15 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced he would hold SB 122 for the next Senate
Community and Regional Affairs Standing Conmttee neeting.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 15- January 24, 2012



4:59:10 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee,
Chair dson adjourned the Senate Community and Regional Affairs
Standing Conmttee at 4:59 p.m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -16- January 24, 2012



